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This file contains the following documents: 

1. Summary of application (in plain language) 

2. First Notice (NORI-Notice of Receipt of Application and Intent 
to Obtain a Permit) 

3. Application Materials 
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Francesca Findlay

From: Elizabeth Abels <elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 9:59 AM
To: Francesca Findlay
Cc: John Mercer; dgvavra@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: Wadsworth WWTP Permit Renewal  WQ0012618001
Attachments: 10053 05-2022 Domestic WW Permit Administrative Report 7.pdf

Good morning,  
 
I have attached the updated viewing information page for your reference. Please let me know if you need 
anything else to move forward with this application.  
 
Thank you so much!  
 

 

Elizabeth Abels 
Engineering Secretary 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-324

phone: 361-782-7121 
email: elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com 
2200 Avenue A 
Bay City, TX 77414 

       
 

 
 
From: Francesca Findlay <Francesca.Findlay@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:07 AM 
To: Elizabeth Abels <elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com> 
Cc: John Mercer <john.mercer@lynngroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Wadsworth WWTP Permit Renewal WQ0012618001 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, 
 
Could I please get an updated page on the new sight for the viewing area. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Francesca Findlay 
License & Permit Specialist  
ARP Team | Water Quality Division 
512-239-2441 
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail 
 
How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at 
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey. 
 
 

From: Francesca Findlay  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Elizabeth Abels <elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com> 
Cc: John Mercer <john.mercer@lynngroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Wadsworth WWTP Permit Renewal WQ0012618001 
 
Good morning, 
 
Thank you,  I will update the information. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:00 AM 
To: Francesca Findlay <Francesca.Findlay@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: John Mercer <john.mercer@lynngroup.com> 
Subject: Wadsworth WWTP Permit Renewal  
 
Good morning, Ms. Findlay! 
 
I just received the letter regarding the public viewing location necessary for the notice to renew verbiage 
regarding the Wadsworth WWTP permit renewal.  
 
I have received permission from the US Postal OƯice in Wadsworth to post the public notice there. The 
address is as follows: 
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                Wadsworth Post OƯice 
                13622 Highway 60 South 
                Wadsworth, TX 77483 
 
Please let me know if this satisfies the necessary requirement. Thank you!  
 

 

Elizabeth Abels 
Engineering Secretary 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-324

phone: 361-782-7121 
email: elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com 
2200 Avenue A 
Bay City, TX 77414 

       
 

 
 
This communication is intended for the sole use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any communication received in error 
should be deleted and all copies destroyed.  
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

From: Erwin Madrid
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 5:26 PM
To: john.mercer@lynngroup.com
Cc: dgvavra@hotmail.com; Francesca Findlay
Subject: Application for Permit No. WQ0012618001 – Notice of Deficiency 30-Day Will Return 

Letter
Attachments: WQ0012618001_Will Return Ltr.pdf

Importance: High

Dear applicant, 
 
The attached Notice of Deficiency 30-Day Will Return Letter was mailed on July 10, 2024, requesting additional 
information needed to declare the application administratively complete. Please mail an original and two copies (with a 
cover letter) of the complete response by August 9, 2024. 
 
Regards, 
 
Erwin Madrid 
Team Lead 
ARP Team | Water Quality Division 
512-239-2191 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Please consider whether it is necessary to print this e-mail.  
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Francesca Findlay

From: Elizabeth Abels <elizabeth.abels@lynngroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Francesca Findlay
Cc: John Mercer
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
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